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From: Gaetjens, Philip

Sent: Sunday, 7 July 2019 1:41 PM

To: Mrakovcic, Maryanne; Wilkinson, Vicki; Codina, Martin; Quinn, Meghan

Cc: Rayner, Karla

Subject: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] Tsr/Tsy meeting with RBA Governor

All

Just got another call from Tsr who said Wednesday pm remained ‘doable’ for him and Governor.

I said it may be Maryanne only due to other engagements, that she would be in touch and may have already spoken
with Martin.

He also mentioned that he would like to engage on the speech he discussed with Meghan either on Tuesday or
Wednesday, noting that it should also include some state of the economy coverage including some specific insights
given it would be his first speech since the election.

| will handover to you to finalise these matters and confirm timing.

Philip Gaetjens
Secretary

The Treasury

(Sent from my iPad)
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From: McDonald, Hamish
Sent: Monday, 8 July 2019 11:37 AM
To: Codina, Martin
Subject: RE: Infra discussion with RBA [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
thanks

From: Codina, Martin

Sent: Monday, 8 July 2019 11:10 AM
To> MeDnnald Hamich « Mrakoveic Marvanne

s
Ce: Crone, Peter
Subject: RE: Infra discussion with RBA [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Thanks Hamish. That looks good. Emphasis should be on conveying the scale and breadth of the current State and
Fed programmes — with a particular focus on near term expenditure.

s 47B(a)

Re pre-briefing, | will confirm once | come back with a confirmed briefing date/time — hoping to make it Thursday to
accommodate other competing priorities.

Please call if you have any questions.

Martin

From: McDonald, Hamish < ish. nald_ TREASURY. >
Sent: Monday, 8 July 2019 10:31 AM
To: Codina, Martin <Martin.Codina@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Mrakovcic, Maryanne

<Maruanna AMrakavrir@ traacine eov ans

Cc
s 2

Subject: Infra discussion with RBA [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi Martin and Maryanne

Below is our broad outline of what we are working on for a slide deck for an infrastructure discussion between the
Treasurer, Treasury and the RBA Governor.

Please let me know if this is what you are after.

e Framing of Cth and State budget aggregates
Cth Government has a substantial spending program underway, including compared to recent years (Cth
spend from 10 years ago to 10 years into the future)

e Cth also undertaking substantial defence infrastructure spending

e Infra sector is very busy and reports hitting capacity constraints (large hump of cth, state and private major
projects over the next decade)
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e [tis difficult to bring forward spending for major projects {(working on a data chart for this)

® Maintenance is more scalable, but relatively small {size of current maintenance spend)

Also, | understand the timing is still being finalised. As part of that, do you think the Treasurer will want a pre-brief
before the discussion?

Cheers

Hamish

Hamish McDonald

Division Head | Structural Reform Division | Fiscal Group
The Treasury, 1 Langton Cres, Parkes, ACT 2600

P 0262633712 |M +6
Follow Treasury @Treasury AU and LinkedIn and Facebook

The Treasury ocknowiedges the traditional owners of country throughout Austroalia, and their continuing connection to land, water and community. We pay our
respects to them ond their cultures and to elders both past and present.
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From: Codina, Martin
Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2019 1:00 PM
To: Mrakovcic, Maryanne
Subject: Re: Meeting [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Melbourne

> 0n 9 Jul 2019, at 12:26 pm, Mrakovcic, Maryanne <Maryanne.Mrakovcic@treasury.gov.au> wrote:
>

> Thanks Martin - Canberra?

>

>M

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>0n 9 Jul. 2019, at 12:26 pm, Codina, Martin <Martin.Codina@TREASURY.GOV.AU> wrote:
>>

>> Hi Maryanne - just confirmed that the meeting with the Governor will be at 11am. Treasurer would like to be
briefed prior to the meeting from 930. Happy to discuss. Thanks.

>>

>> -----Original Message-----

>> From: Mrakovcic, Maryanne <Maryanne.Mrakovcic@treasury.gov.au>

>> Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2019 12:22 PM

>> To: Codina, Martin <Martin.Codina@TREASURY.GOV.AU>

>> Subject: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] Meeting

>>

>> Hi martin

>>

>> Hamish tells me the meeting on Thursday is set for 1130 subject to Phil Lowe?

>>

>> Just checking as | was waiting to hear?

>>

>> Regards

>> Maryanne

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone
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From: McDonald, Hamish
Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2019 1:18 PM
To: Codina, Martin
Subject: RE: Confirming meeting with RBA at 11am Thursday. Tsy pre-briefing from 930. EOM
[SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Great, ta

From: Codina, Martin

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2019 1:00 PM

To: McDonald, Hamish

Subject: Re: Confirming meeting with RBA at 11am Thursday. Tsy pre-briefing from 930. EOM [SEC=UNOFFICIAL)

Correct
On 9 Jul 2019, at 12:37 pm, McDonald, Hamish <Hamish.McDonald@treasury.gov.au> wrote:

In Melbourne yes?

On 9 Jul 2019, at 12:26 pm, Codina, Martin <Martin.Codina@treasury.gov.au> wrote:

Martin Codina

Chief of Staff

Office of the Hon Josh Frydenberg MP

Treasurer | Federal Member for Kooyong

Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600 | p +61 2 6277 7340

e marfin.codina@ireasury.aov.au | w www.oshfrydenbera.com.ay
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From: Codina, Martin
Sent: Wednesday, 10 July 2019 7:26 PM
To: McDonald, Hamish
Cc: Mrakovcic, Maryanne; Rayner, Karla; S 22
Subject: Re: RBA infrastructure discussion slides [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks Hamish.

On 10 Jul 2018, at 5:43 pm, McDonald, Hamish <Hamish.McDonald @treasury.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Martin
Please find attached the slides we have for the discussion tomorrow.

We will have hard copy sets for the Tsr and office, and a set for Mr Lowe (without the back pocket
slides) for tomorrow.

See you at the Melbourne cpo at 930.

Cheers
Hamish

<Tsy Infrastructure presentation_RBA clean, with back pocket.pptx>
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